

CHESIL BANK PARISH COUNCIL

Item 6 - Correspondence received for 4th Mar 2019 meeting

Items for Decision			Recommendation/Comment
Planning Consultations -			
1.	06/02	Planning Consultation WD/D/19/000075 4 CHURCH STREET, ABBOTSBURY- Installation of 2.no windows to the South Elevation	By 12/03
2.	06/02	Planning Consultation WD/D/19/000076 4 CHURCH STREET, ABBOTSBURY, WEYMOUTH- Internal & External alterations to facilitate the installation of 2.no windows to south elevation	By 12/03
3.	19/02	Planning Consultation WD/D/19/000305 MOONFLEET MANOR HOTEL, FLEET ROAD -Replacement of slate roof coverings to pitched roofs & dormers using natural slate, together with replacement dormer windows and repairs to chimney stacks, gutters and feature cornice at eaves level. Installation of a new permanent metal vertical access ladder within the roofscape to allow access onto the high level flat roof areas.	By 26/03
Other Items for Decision/On agenda/planning			
4.	06/02	WATAG: Minutes of 18th Annual General Meeting and General Meeting 107	
5.	07/02	Planning Committee Notification WD/D/17/001303 SCRAP YARD, BRAMDON LANE, PORTESHAM	
6.	07/02	Response from Team allocations re vacant property Email on 13 th Feb,	allocations being considered, no agent in our area
7.	07/02	Malthouse Meadow Development emails concerning developer issues with flooding	
8.	08/02	Fleet Road Culvert scheme- date now 1 st to 5 th April	
9.	10/02	Playing field gates replaced	
10.	11/02	New bench ordered and delivered at Langton Herring	Delivered 21/02
11.	12/02	January play Inspections carried out	Reports circulated
12.	13/02	The latest newsletter from Shaping Dorset Council	
13.	13/02	Invitation to Community Liaison Group for National Grid VIP Dorset project - sent on behalf of Ben Smith 06-03-19	Someone required to attend
14.	13/02	Brochure for Dorset Highways & Infrastructure	
15.	15/02	Decision Notice WD/D/17/001303 SCRAP YARD, BRAMDON LANE, PORTESHAM	approved
16.	15/02	Election - 2 May 2019 - Nomination packs now available	Hard copy at the meeting
17.	15/02	Oliver Letwin visited residents in the village re the flood	PC not invited
18.	18/02	Chesil Fayre meeting	4 th Aug 2019
19.	18/02	User Guide for Planning Consultees Access from WDDC	
20.	18/02	Safety fencing installed around old pavilion	
21.	20/02	LH Defibrillator Pads need replacing as now out of date	
22.	20/02	Churchyard wall- inspected by local contractor	

23.	20/02	First budget agreed for the new Dorset Council protects services for residents	
24.	21/02	Land registry extension agreed for the Pound to the 12 th March	
25.	27/02	Site meeting at Cemetery road with Highways officer-works agreed	
26.	28/02	Chesil Bank asked to nominate persons for the vacant property on the Glebe	